

Rajeev Prasad

Senior Software Engineer

Accomplished software engineer with over 14 years of specialized experience in mobile application development. Proficient in **Swift**, **Kotlin**, and **Flutter** technologies, complemented by strong competencies in **Objective-C** and **Java**. Recognized for exceptional problem-solving skills and adaptability across various technologies and environments.

Work Experience

Lead Software Engineer

Glass Eagle - Sri Lanka

January 2020 - present

- Design and develop a point-of-sale application suite for Sri Lankan small to medium scale businesses.
- Design and develop supporting apps and modules such as sales management, inventory management, customer loyalty management, reporting, payment, communication, and connectivity.
- Integrate various third-party APIs and libraries.
- Manage iOS app releases and feature updates.

Software Consultant

Self-employed - Remote - AtLink - USA

December 2018 - December 2019

- Designed and developed an iOS-based safety inspection management application for off-shore oil rig operations.
- Guided and trained junior iOS developers.

Senior Software Engineer

NCS - Singapore

May 2016 - September 2018

- Added new features and optimized existing features & modules of an enterprise messaging platform.
- Added numerous messaging templates to accommodate different types of communication goals, such as shared messages, polls, complaints, and shared notes.
- Managed iOS app releases and updates.

Contact

✉ rjeprasad@gmail.com

☎ +94 77 527 5143

🔗 rjeprasad.com

📍 234/7D, Jayanthi Mw,
Himbutana, Mulleriyawa.
10620, Sri Lanka.

Skills

Swift, Kotlin, Flutter,
Objective C, Java
UIKit, SwiftUI, Auto Layout,
Cocoa Touch, Realm,
CoreData, SQLite,
Xcode, Android Studio,
VSCode,
Git, SVN, Github
MySQL, HTML, CSS,
iOS SDK, Android SDK
App Store, Google Play

Education

University of Moratuwa, Colombo, Sri Lanka

Bachelor of Science in
Computer Science &
Engineering

April 2005 - March 2009

Senior Software Engineer

AIA - Singapore

October 2015 - April 2016

- Developed new features for existing insurance sales and client data management application.
- Developed a new client onboarding and approval application.

Senior Software Engineer

Eleos Web - Singapore

August 2011 - September 2015

- Developed a complete iOS-based business management solutions for small to medium scaled businesses.
- Developed multiple new iOS applications to support every aspect of data management.
- Managed iOS app releases and updates.

Software Engineer

Direct FN - Sri Lanka

April 2009 - June 2011

- Developed stock market trading and data visualization web applications.

Personal Projects

Sinhala Keyboard: A fully-featured smart custom keyboard designed for both iOS and Android devices. This app consistently ranks among the top 10 apps on the Sri Lankan App Store.

Manthathu: An educational app available on iOS and Android platforms. This app consistently ranks as the number one app on the Sri Lankan App Store.

Many other native and hybrid apps

<https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/rajeev-prasad/id590225864>

<https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/ovitigala-hewage/id1227404412>

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=6460001148064880004>

Selected Projects

Octopus POS

A complete suite of retail management solutions from the Point of Sales to inventory management to customer loyalty management.

beConnect Share

An enterprise messaging solution that allows employees to quickly and securely communicate and collaborate with anyone within the organization.